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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 3:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 149329) 

Attachments: 05542-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/7/2010 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:56 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090477-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090477-WU-00001-006.pdf 

Docket Number 090477-WU - Form Number 090477-WU-00001-006 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

Change in prehearing officer 
From Argenziano to Edgar 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

6/30/2010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/30/2010 at 3:54 p.m. 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
New Commissioner 1 
New Commissioner 2 
Executive Director 
Public Information Officer 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 
Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 090477-WU --Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

1. Schedule Information 

Page 1of1 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 10/18/2010 

Hearing 11104/2010 

Hearing 11105/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

Remarks: "HOLD" pending OEP. 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing Officer reassigned to Commissioner Edgar. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

x 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

x 

CCS Form Number: 090477-WU-00001-006 
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***** 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES 

AND 
FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST 

Terry JC :J-fownali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 



I 
I 
I Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

PARTY 
NAME 

Printed on 6/15/2010 at 3:47:25 PM 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090477 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

utilityconsultant@vahoo.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I No I 



Page 1of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 3:48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 563935) 

Attachments: 04980-10.pdf 

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

6/15/2010 

··--··------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDllESS 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 pctlynn(@,uiwater.com 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. utilityconsultant@vahoo.com 
Alturas Uti lities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com 
Aqua Uti lities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Ut ilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendel l@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Util ities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU l74 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell(a),aquaamerica.com 
/\qua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com 
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie(a),alternativephone.com 
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com 
C & H Uti lities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@Jaol.com 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston(a),aol.com 
C.F.A.T. 1-120, Inc. WS719 charl ie@alternativephone.com 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility WU927 marlene. camachee@Jcomcast.net 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls{l4carltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@Jcarltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( I 0) mwalls(a),carltontields.com 
Carlton Fields Law Firm ( I 0) mwalls@.carltontields.com 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com 
Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer@ctiusa.com 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 lncgrace@aol.com 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 
Convergia, Inc. 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS73 1 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 
County-Wide Uti lity Co., Inc. WU008 
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 
CWS Communities LP WU839 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS55 1 
Deb Swim 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 
Federal Executive Agencies (09c) 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 
Florida Consumer Action Network 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) 

Printed on 5/20120 t 0 at I :51 : I 0 PM 

gm(a),continentalcountryclub.com 
ioyce.tessier@future.ca 
coral cay manager({i),cquitylifeswle.com 
rgregharrisfa12mail.com 
countywide@Jleewardai1-ranch.com 
countrygirl(a),svs. net 
Mmathisen@JHometownAmerica.com 
pctl ynn(@,u i water.com 
pcflvnn@uiwater.com 
damonuti lities@embarqmail.com 
daswim@gmail.com 
jpayne@ari-slc.com 
mabfarmton@hughes.net 
Khojasteh.Davoodi@navv. mi l 
Audrey.YanDyke@Jnavy.mil 
jandrmcbride@cox.net 
bi lln@.fcan.org 
vkaufman(@,kagmlaw.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter(a),mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company ( I 0) ken.hoffman(a),fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno!Oc) J ohn.Butler(a),fol .com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swrightfalvvlaw.net No 
Forest Uti lities, Inc. SU293 forestu(a),aol.com Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryio.kelly(@,k-a-c.com Yes 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi(a),francisone.com Yes 
Gold Coast Uti lity Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith@w1rresorts.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich(a),harborhil ls.com Yes 
Heather Hi lls Estates WS753 hh4925@2verizon.net Yes 
Highlands Uti lities Corporation SU299 hucom@embarqmail.com Yes 
Hol iday Gardens Uti lities, Inc. WU109 countrvgirl(a),svs.net Yes 
Hunter's Ridge Utility Co. of Lee County SU674 PG- I (a),comcast. net Yes 
HV Ut ility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken kroot@equitylifestyle.com Yes 
!BEW System Council U-8 ioe@ibewscu8.org No 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannhr@itstelecom.net Yes 
James P. Leary JLeary2000(a),Yahoo.com No 
Joyland Water System WU7 11 yarm4. l.l r@netzero.net Yes 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw(a),bel I south. net Yes 
Keefe Law Firm ( I 0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
L W V Util ities, Inc. WUI35 waterr@fastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn@)uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS64 1 ocflvnnr@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Uti lity Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lighthouse Uti lities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(a),gtcom.net Yes 
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tamoabav.rr.com Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm ( I 0) aw@macfar.com No 
Marco Iannella marcoiannella(a),1rmail.com No 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutlr@aol.com Yes 
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No 
Terry 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU84 1 lauravgriffith(@,aol .com Yes 
McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirterr@mac-Iaw.com No 
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WU I67 bonitav(a),bensonsinc.com Yes 
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Zambo 09) richzambo(a),aol.com No 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTJN(a),mountainlakecc.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC SU915 ewallacel@niamerica.com Yes 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbrid1re9@aol.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Uti lity, Inc. WU834 oldbrid1re91@aol.com Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@f.!mail .com Yes 
North Sumter Util ity Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorse4(a),tampabay. rr. com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercomoanvi@.embara mai I. com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcres I r@msn.com Yes 
Office of Attorney General (09) cecil ia. bradley(a),myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel .charles(ci2leg.state. fl. us No 
Office of Public Counsel (09e) rehwinkel .charles@leg.state. fl. us No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@.leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of Publ ic Counsel (10) beck.charlesr@lef.!.state. fl. us No 
Office of Public Counsel (!Oi) reh winkel. charlesr@lef.!. state. tl. us No 
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancv. roach/@vmai I. com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabav.rr.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICI PATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAI L 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Orangedale Uti lities, Inc. redfish48@Jcomcast.net No 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 oarutilities@Jjuno.com Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco(@aol .com Yes 
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS l89 PUI(@bellsouth.net Yes 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@Jbbrslaw.com No 
Peoples Gas System Regdept(@tecoenergy,com No 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 se.illetlalneooleswater.net Yes 
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC WU921 planttec@Jaol.com Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 oicoveha@comcast.net Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 ginger003 J 7@Jmsn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Uti lities, Inc. WU 193 PLCOMM(@embaramail.com Yes 
Plantation Bay Utili ty Co. WS479 dross(@icihomes.com Yes 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 koratt@oluriscompanies.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplen(@p1mmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 oaul.lewisj r@oe.nmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El801 oaul.lewis jrla2o!!.nmail .com No 
Pro!!.ress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnen(@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Comoany, LLC (09c) Alex.glenn(@pgnmail.com No 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS9 19 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@alternativeohone.com Yes 
Richard D. Melson rick@Jrmelsonlaw.com No 
Richard D. Melson (09) rick(@rmelsonlaw.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattornevs.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcel I i(a),RS Battorneys. com No 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info(@royalutilitY.com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwaterlaioeooleoc.com Yes 
San lando Utilities Corporation WS397 ocflvnnla2u iwater.com No 
Sanlando Uti lities Corporation WS397 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura[a)Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wideasoa(@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachel wachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operatin.g Limited Partnership WS746 ihoekstra(@suncommunities.com Yes 
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9@Jao l.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 idsswcla2tampabay.1T.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 uti Ii tyconsu I tan t(a).yahoo. com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company El806 Regdeot@tecoenern.v.com No 
TBBT Uti lity LLC WS9 18 mooney l 325@vahoo.com Yes 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pctl ynn(a),u i water. com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolli nl!l@aol.com Yes 
TLP Water, lnc. WU924 TLPWATERINC(a}GMAI L.COM Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonoartners.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU8 11 cdesanti@Jkitsonpartners.com Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativeohone.com Yes 
Tri pp Scott, P.A. (09) sda(@tri ppscott. com No 
Tymber Creek Utilities, lncoroorated WS246 tYmbercreekutil@aol.com Yes 
Useppa Island Util ity, Inc. WS249 tfitz5(@comcast.net Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 octlynn@Juiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida SU640 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Utili ties, Inc. of Florida SU66 1 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS25 1 ocflynn@.ui water.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV ICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTIC IPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU413 pctlvnn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood pctlynn@uiwater.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SU76 I pctlynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke pctlynn(<4uiwater.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport{<4comcast. net Yes 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes 
Waler Oak Uti lity WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunilies.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@vahoo.com Yes 
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhv@embaromail.com Yes 
Young Law Firm (09) swright@vvlaw.net No 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 lnfol@FLRVResort.com Yes 

Printed on 5/20/20 I 0 at I :51 : I 0 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 0 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMA IL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 626464 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAM E CODE ADDRESS COMM ISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Continental Uti li ty, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
James P. Leary JLeary2000@Yahoo.com No 
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No 
Terry 

Printed on 5/2 1/20 I0 al 8:24:27 AM 



. 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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James P. Leary J Leary2000(ti2Yahoo.com 
Mart in Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtrip lett@carltonfields.com 
Terry 
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State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Jluhlic~~rfricf'. 01ommizsinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 StiliMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASS~:E, FLORJOA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & 'Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

'"tthli.e~.erfric.e QI~ 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOtJtEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: Mayl9,2010 

I(~ 
!;/ ~; o0C"'· / . ao-·· 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation 
Maurey, Simpson) IJ> 
Office of the General Counsel (J 

Bruce, Daniel, Fletcher, Hudson, 

~~) AL-P\ 

RE: Docket No. 0904 77-WU Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk CoLtnty 
by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

AGENDA: 06/1/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action Except for Issue Nos. 12, 
13, and 14 Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Argenziano 

CRITICAL DATES: 03/15/ l 1 ( 15-Month Effective Date (SARC)) 

SPEClAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090477.RCM.DOC 

Cnse Background 

Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. (Alturas or Utility) is a Class C water utility serving 
approximately 62 water customers in Polk County. Alturas is located in the Southwest Florida 
Water Management District (SWFWMD). The Utility reported 2008 operating revenues of 
$19.488 and an operating loss of $16,535. 

Alturas has been under Commission jurisdiction since March 21, 2005, 1 when it was 
granted a transfer of a portion of Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities territory and was issued 

1 See Order No. PSC-05-0309-PAA-WU, issued March 21, 2005, in Docket No. 040160-WU, In re: Appllgtion for 
transfer of portion of Certificate No. 582-W by Keen Sales. Rentals aod Utilities, Inc., to Alturas Utilities, !,,LC .. in 
Pol_~ County. (Transfer Order) 

! ' 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 4:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 781651) 

Attachments: Recommendation 04238-1 O. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the OfficE~ of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/19/2010 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 8:53 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Robert Simpson; Jared Deason; Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: Alturas Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 090477-WU 

This file has been reviewed and copied to the Audio Repository. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 2:11 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 

Page 1 of 2 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
lLAc1mlnl8trattve_Parlll_Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. I C'>toh1 Q- s:;e 
DISTRIBUTION: -------

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Robert Simpson; Jared Deason; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: Alturas Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 090477-WU 

Kim, 

This has been assigned DN 02921-10. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 12:24 PM 
To: Lisa Ray 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Robert Simpson; Jared Deason; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: Alturas Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 090477-WU 

Lisa, 

Per this e-mail, this customer meeting recording will be included in Docket 0904 77-WU. CLK will also 
place it in the audio repository. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Se11'ice Commission 
Ofllce of Comm! ssim Clerk 
850-413-6/70 

From: Lisa Ray 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 2:49 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Robert Simpson; Jared Deason 
Subject: Alturas Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 090477-WU 

Dorothy, 

Please include the attached recording of the customer meeting in the docket file for Alturas Utilities, LLC. The 
meeting was held on April 14, 2010 in Bartow, Florida. 

Thank you, 

4/19/2010 



Lisa Ray, Staff Assistant 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Phone: 850/413-6900 
Fax: 850/413-6907 
li§C1AJ;'!y@p§<:;.§tC1le.fL.l.J§ 

4/19/2010 
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Katie Ely 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Mary Macko 

Tuesday, January 05, 2010 3:10 PM 

Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 090477-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 0904 77-WU-00002-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090477-WU - Form Number 090477-WU-00002-001 

Page 1of1 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

Add new appointment - Day 1ofa1-day Customer Meeting - 04/14/2010 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Bartow - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

115/2010 

FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
.~dministrame_Parties_ Consm.n~r 

DOCUMENT NO. Jfilt..~ 0·09 
DISTRIBUflON: --------



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/05/2010 at 3:10 p.m. Page 1of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Klement 
Commissioner Stevens 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Jared Deason 

Public Information Officer 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090477-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Customer Meeting 04/14/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearine 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (stafl) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Location I Room Time 

Bartow 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

CCS Form Number: 090477-WU-00002-001 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:27 PM 

To: Mary Macko 

Subject: RE: Docket No: 090477 

This has now been done. 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:12 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No: 090477 

Dorothy, 

Please remove RAD from the OCR Division in 090477. 

Mary 

12/17/2009 

Page 1 of 1 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
£Admlnlstrattve_Pardeo_Conaumer 
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DISTRIBUTION: --
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday,'December 17, 2009 12:37 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090477-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090477-WU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090477-WU - Form Number 090477-WU-00001-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

Add new appointment - Day 1ofa1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 10/21/2010 
- 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement 

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/05/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/04/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
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

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administrative_Parties_Consnmer 
DOCUMENT NO. l blt \I fl· 0~ 
DIS1RIBUTION: 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/17/2009at12:36 p.m. 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Argenziano 
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

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

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

Prehearing Conference 10/21/2010 

Hearing 11/04/2010 

Hearing 11105/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL ADM 

Remarks: "HOLD" pending OEP. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

x 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK KL ADM 

x 

CCS Form Number: 090477-WU-00001-001 



COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 

L ISA P OLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A . SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN C OLE 

CoMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMlNJSTRATIVE 

Alturas Utilities, LLC 
Mike Smallridge 
P.O. Box 10186 
Brooksville, FL 34603 

Re: DocketNo. 090477-WU 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

October 19, 2009 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Alturas Utilities, LLC, which was filed in this office on October 14, 2009, and assigned the above­
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmativ~ Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

'-; 
f · -
'4.!. 
C::) 

1 
. •' 

t. ... ; 

~-.... 
,,---
~ 

~ ,._ .. 
--;_ 

PSC Website; http://www.floridapsc.rom Internet E-mail ; rontact@psc.state.fl.us 

60 
Cf' 

1--
(...) 
0 

0 
\.0 
....... o 
0 

~~ 

(i: 
l~l 
_; 
(...) 

~ -· 
.:~::1 

<f) 
!f~ 

--
_..':: 
--.; 

~.J 
(__) . 
(__) 

if> 
C-
\J-



_..._ ,,..._. 
~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090477-WU Date Docketed: 10/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Alturas Utilities, LLC. 

Company: Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

fPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
i_Ad.;.iaistradve_Parties_Co11Bmer 
DOCUMENT NO.\ <J~ b 0 -0 <j 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK (ECR) 
x 

DISTRIBtmON: 

GCL PIF RCP SGA 
x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes 
Program Module Al(b) 

and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

'

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments I FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel i 8. 
I 9. 
110. 

QC Rs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1). 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recorrrnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. - -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL CT ED AG SK NC 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

I 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED AG SK NC 

Approved: 
Date: 

i 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090477-WU Date Docketed: 10/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Alturas Utilities, LLC. 

Company: Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [Q:J Current CASR revision level 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs (APA) 

R Simpson 

R Jaeaer 

D Mailhot, J Stephens 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

----------- 23. 
----------- 24. 
------------; 25. 
------------; 26. 
------------; 27. 
------------; 28. 

29. 
Reco11111ended assiQnments for hearinA 
and/or decidinA this case: 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 

Full Commission X Commission Panel 
Hearing Examiner-Staff 

Date filed with CLK: -=l=l"-=13...._.2""0""""'9 ____ ___,36. 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

37. 
_______ ..... 38. 

-------....; 39. 
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

ED AG 

Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

ADM 



Case Schedulin2/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/17/2009 at 12:36 p.m. 

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

Event Former Datt~ I New Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 10/2112010 

Hearing 11104/2010 

Hearing 11105/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK 

Commissioners 

CT ED AG SK 

Remarks: "HOLD" pending OEP. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

KL 

DM 

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
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- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
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
Last Revised 01105/2010 at 3:10 p.m. 

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

Pre hearing 
Officer 

ALL 

x 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ~T ADM 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Bartow 

AG 

6:00 p. - 9:00 P. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

x 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

CCS Form Number: 090477-WU-00002-001 
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37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 
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ALL AG ED SK KL 
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Hrg Staff 
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
Last Revised 05/12/2010 at 3:06 p.m. 

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

Event IFormerDaL ' .:-;_w Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 10/21/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

x 

Remarks: "HOLD" pending OEP. 

Staff 

Prehearing Officer reassign from Klement to Argenziano only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

x 

Commissioners 

IAG ED SK KL ST ADM 

x 

CCS Form Number: 090477-WU-00001-004 
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S Hudson 1 A Maure~ 1. AUS Initial Review Renort Due 
R Si!!!l!son 2. Co11111ittee Meets to Discuss 

3. Enaineerina Analvsis Due to Analvst 
4. Prlmnrv Staff Renort to Eco. & Rates for Analv 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
6. Enaineerina/Reoression Cons. Issues to Analvst 
7. Prlmnrv Staff Renort to Supervisor 

Staff Counsel R Jaeaer 8. OPR Provides Leaal with Customer Notice Data 
9. Protest Period Expires 

10. " 11 M"'"'t-inn f'i't"'ff) 

OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 11. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
D Mailhot, C Prestwood 12. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Co11111ission ...!... Conni ss ion Pane 1 - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/28/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Cha1rman Conpletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Connissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

--...---.....----1 Exam 
ALL GH BI BL BW 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Co11111issioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

GH ED BI BL BW 
x 

I 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

SAME 11/04/2009 
SAME 11/12/2009 
SAME 01/20/2010 
SAME 02/10/2010 
SAME 02/17/2010 
SAME 02/24/2010 
SAME 03/03/2010 
SAME 03/10/2010 
NONE 07/06/2010 
NONE 08/04/2011 

07/21/2010 08/15/2011 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 12/28/2009 ~ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
c:_s~~ 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/03/2011 at 10:38 a.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1of1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Brise 
Commissioner Balbis 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Jared Deason 

Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: 090477-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 08/04/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

x 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL ADM 

Remarks: Infonnal Meeting (staff) 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-154 3:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners 

ALL I BL BW 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

CCS Form Number: 090477-WU-00002-002 



Case ~cheduling/Rescheduling Aavice 
Last Revised 06/30/2010 at 3: 54 p.m. Page 1of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
New Commissioner l 
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

• Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 090477-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New.Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 10/21/2010 10118/2010 

Hearing 11/04/2010 

Hearing 11/05/2010 

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

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090477-WU-00001-006 




